February 20, 2008

MEMORANDUM TO: Vonna L. Ordaz
Assistant for Operations
Office of the Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Jennifer L. Uhle, Director /RA/ R. Croteau for
Division of Engineering
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION AT THE JAPANESE NUCLEAR SAFETY
RESEARCH FORUM 2008

This memorandum conveys the enclosed presentation materials, which Dr. Andrew J. Murphy,

of the Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research, has prepared for the second annual meeting

of the Japanese Nuclear Safety Research Forum. This forum, scheduled for February 29, 2008,
is sponsored by the Nuclear Safety Commission of Japan; the Japanese Ministry of Education,
Culture, Sports, Science, and Technology; and the Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency of the
Japanese Ministry of Economy, Trade, and Industry. The enclosed presentation materials

are also available in the Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS),
under Package Accession No. ML080420362. Details regarding the presentation are as

follows:

Meeting: Nuclear Safety Research Forum 2008

Place: Tokyo, Japan

Date: February 29, 2008

Presentation: “Recent Activities Concerning PSHA at the USNRC & OECD/NEA”
Author: Dr. Andrew J. Murphy

We are providing this package for your information in accordance with Management Directive 3.9,
“NRC Staff and Contractor Speeches, Papers, and Journal Articles on Regulatory and Technical
Subijects,” and subsequent guidance from the Office of the Executive Director for Operations.
You may freely transmit this package to the Commissioners’ Assistants and others who may be
interested. These materials do not contain any information related to new or unresolved policy
issues, or issues with broad foreign policy implications.

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT: Dr. Andrew J. Murphy, RES/DE
(301) 415-6011
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